
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 13, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

December 6, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  
   
  B. Ratification of Agreements  
   1. Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates 
 
  2. Agreement with CDD & HOA for Amenity, Field Operations & Lifestyles 

Management 
  
  C. Approval of Minutes of the November 15, 2023 Meeting 
     
  D. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending October 31, 2023 
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  F. Check Register 
 
 IV. Consideration of Tree Amigos Amendment (Reverie) 
 
 V. Consideration of Brightview Proposals 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


  A. Weekly Maintenance – Front Entrance (South) 
 
  B. Weekly Maintenance – Phase 11 Pond Banks (6 ponds) 
 
  C. Front Entrance South Common Area Repairs 
 
  D. Front Entrance South Common Area Cleanup 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals for Camp House Repairs – Titan Shutters and Screens 
 
 VII. Consideration of Authorization for Dream Finders Homes to Place Maintenance Shed 

on District Property, and Transfer Ownership to the District 
 
 VIII. Discussion of District Vending Machine Agreement and Services 
 
 IX. Other Business 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager  
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (Evergreen) 
    a. Report 
 
    b. Pool Service Quotes 
 
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) 
   
  E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
   1. Operations  
      
   2. Lifestyles 
  
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 13, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



1 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND THE 
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC. FOR FACILITY AMENITY MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1st day of October, 2023, 
by and between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in St. 
Johns County, with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092 (the “District”); and 
 
The Reverie Homeowners’ Association, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation, 
whose address is 270 W. Plant Street, Suite 340, Winter Garden, Florida 34787 
(the “Association”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established, pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (“Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the District is authorized to finance, fund, plan, establish, 
acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge and extend, equip, operate, and maintain systems, 
facilities and infrastructure in conjunction with the development of lands within the District, 
including amenity facilities for recreation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns amenity facilities including a recreation center with swimming 
pools, a fitness room, and other recreation improvements as depicted on Exhibit A (the 
“Amenities”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District intends to provide for the operation and maintenance of the 
Amenities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Association is a Florida not-for-profit corporation located and operation 
with a portion of the District’s boundary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Association desires to operate and manage the Amenities as set forth herein 
(the “Services”) and the District desires to contract with the Association to provide the Amenity 
Management Services. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



2 
 

 
 SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSOCIATION’S OBLIGATION.  The Services shall include, but not be limited to, 
operations management of the Amenities to include: general maintenance oversight of the 
buildings, grounds, equipment and amenities, as well as resident/guest support services 
including access control and amenity rules enforcement.  The Association shall provide a 
Maintenance Tech and Administrative Assistant to provide the Services.  The following is a 
description of the duties and hours for each: 

Maintenance Tech (minimum of 40 hours per week) 

The Maintenance Tech monitors, identifies and communicates problems in connection with the 
general maintenance of the building(s), including areas of carpentry, electrical work, HVAC, 
plumbing, mechanic, painting, flooring, patching, general hardware, other minor building repairs 
and cleanliness. This position also makes recommendations, performs repairs, replacement 
maintenance and implements preventive maintenance. Duties may be added or changed as 
needed and as agreed to by the parties. 

• Assists with coordinating functions of service contractors and building repair and 
maintenance contractors. 

• Inventories maintenance supplies. 
• Completes reports/work orders of repairs (work needed and as directed by General 

Manager). 
• On-call availability for emergencies and projects as assigned by General Manager. 
• Requests materials, tools, and supplies needed for a job. 
• Assists with preventive/reactive maintenance schedule. 
• Assists with corrective maintenance or repairs on equipment. 
• Follows safety procedures. 
• Utilizes new equipment and follows safety procedures. 

 
Administrative Assistant (minimum of 40 hours per week) 

Assists homeowners and residents and perform other administrative duties. The job duties listed 
are typical examples of the work performed by positions in this job classification. 

• Greet all guests. 
• Answer and direct phone calls in a professional manner. 
• Facilitate amenity access including acceptance/transmittal of fees and distribution of 

access cards and other equipment to homeowners as required by community needs. 
• Update new/existing owners' information in the appropriate system daily or as required. 
• Sort incoming mail. 
• Conduct new resident orientations. 
• Escalate issues as needed. 
• Assist with organizing community events and related materials. 
• Perform other duties as assigned by the District. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



3 
 

Facility Manager (minimum of 4 hours per week) 
 
Conducts regular inspections of all District-owned property and facilities within the Reverie 
Neighborhood (the “CDD Property”) and coordinate any repairs and maintenance needed.  
Oversee any vendors providing maintenance or other services to the CDD Property.  
 

• Maintain a list of all product warranties and contractor warranties to promote the 
continued life cycle of each product or project. 

• Keep maintenance logs as appropriate. 
• Document vendors that have provided services or repair. 
• Keep track of dates for required maintenance to maintain warranties. 
• Follow up to ensure that corrections and/or repairs are timely completed. 

 
  SECTION 3. COMPENSATION.  The hourly rate for the Maintenance Tech is $42.75 per 
hour, the hourly rate for the Administrative Assistant is $30.44 per hour, and the hourly rate for 
the Facility Manager is $49.70.  The District shall pay the Association the hourly rate for each 
position for only the actual hours each position works on a monthly basis.  Association shall 
invoice the District on a monthly basis and each invoice shall reflect the number of hours worked 
and the total amount due.   
 
 SECTION 4. TERM.   
 

A. The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the effective date of this 
Agreement and shall continue until September 30, 2024, unless otherwise 
terminated in accordance with this Agreement.   
 

B. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time due to Association’s failure to perform in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice detailing such 
alleged failure of the Association; provided, however, the Association shall have 
the right to cure any such alleged default or failure to perform on or before the 
expiration of such 30-day period and in the event the Association cures such 
alleged default or failure to perform during the 30-day cure period, this 
Agreement shall not be deemed terminated and shall continue in full force and 
effect. The Association and the District shall both have the right to terminate this 
Agreement upon (45) forty-five days’ written notice without cause. In the event 
of any termination, the Association and the District shall use commercially 
reasonable efforts to cooperate with one another to provide a smooth and orderly 
transition of responsibilities between the parties. 

 
 SECTION 5. INSURANCE.  The Association shall maintain, at its own expense throughout 
the term of this Agreement, insurance coverage from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to 
conduct business in the State of Florida.  The Association shall provide the District a copy of the 
insurance policy, and any endorsements, prior to the commencement of the services 
contemplated under this Agreement.  District shall also receive thirty (30) days’ notice of 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



4 
 

cancellation of any such insurance policy.  Policies shall have the following minimum levels of 
insurance: 
 

A. Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida to include Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 
(one million dollars) per accident or disease. 
 

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Association’s legal liability for 
bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 (one million dollars) 
combined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 

$1,000,000 (one million dollars) combined single limit bodily injury and for 
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting 
from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Association of any owned, non-
owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

 
D. As may be available, all policies shall name the District, and its staff and 

supervisors, as additional insureds.  This shall be required for the Commercial 
General Liability Policy without exception, and based on market availability for the 
other policies referenced above.  

 
 SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION.  

 
A. The Association agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the District and 

its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits 
or demands by any person, corporation or other entity for injuries, death, 
property damage or harm of any nature, arising out of, or in connection with, the 
acts or omissions of the Association, or its officers, employees, representatives, or 
subcontractors, including litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect 
thereto, resulting from the Association’s performance under this Agreement. 

 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 

judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, 
paralegal fees, and expert witness fees and costs (incurred in court, out of court, 
on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 
 

C. The Association agrees to require that, by written contract, any contractor and 
subcontractors hired in connection with this Agreement indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the District and its officers, agents and employees from any and all 
liability, claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or harm of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the acts or omissions of such contractors and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



5 
 

subcontractors, including litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect 
thereto, resulting from the contractor’s performance undertaken to fulfill the 
Association’s obligations under this Agreement.  
 

 SECTION 7. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the event either the District or the 
Association are required to enforce this Agreement or any provision hereof by court proceedings 
or otherwise then, if prevailing, the District or the Association, as applicable, shall be entitled to 
recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, including but not limited to reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and expert witness fees and costs incurred prior to or during any 
litigation or other dispute resolution and including fees incurred in appellate proceedings.  
 
 SECTION 8. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory limited 
waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature 
in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to 
the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be 
barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.  
 
 SECTION 9. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement without the prior 
written approval of the other. 
 
 SECTION 10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Association shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Association nor 
employees of the Association, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise.  The Association agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Association, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Association shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Association shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 11. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any 
of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 12. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the District and the Association relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 13. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and the Association. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



6 
 

 SECTION 14. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized 
by the appropriate body or official of the District and the Association, both the District and the 
Association have complied with all the requirements of law in order to effectuate the terms of 
this Agreement, and both the District and the Association have full power and authority to 
comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument. 
 
 SECTION 15. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, 
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 
 

A. If to the District: Six Mile Creek Community  
Development District 

     475 West Town Place, Suite 114  
St. Augustine, Florida 32092Attn:  District Manager  

    
   With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

 
  B. If to the Association: The Reverie Homeowners’ Association, Inc. 

270 W. Plant Street, Suite 340  
Winter Garden, Florida 34787  
Attn: ___________________ 

 
 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at 
the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business 
day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Association may deliver 
Notice on behalf of the District and the Association.  Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or 
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 
 SECTION 16. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
District and the Association and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or 
for the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the District and the Association any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



7 
 

benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Association and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 
 
 SECTION 17. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions contained in 
this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida.  Venue shall be in St. Johns County, Florida. 
 
 SECTION 18. PUBLIC RECORDS.   
 

A. The Association understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided 
to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records and shall 
be treated as such in accordance with Florida law.  

 
B. As such, the parties shall comply with any applicable laws regarding public records, 

including but not limited to the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, 
the terms of which are incorporated herein.  Among other requirements, the 
Association must: 
 

i. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
services; 

 
ii. Upon request from the District’s custodian of public records, provide the 

District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not 
exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise 
provided by law; 

 
iii. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt 

from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
completion of the Agreement if the Association does not transfer the 
records to the District; and 

 
iv. Upon completion of this Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District all 

public records in possession of the Association or keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service.  If the Association 
transfers all public records to the District upon completion of this 
Agreement, the Association shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  If the Association keeps and maintains public records upon 
completion of the Agreement, the Association shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically 
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



8 
 

custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the 
information technology systems of the District. 

 
 IF THE ASSOCIATION HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE ASSOCIATION’S DUTY TO PROVIDE 
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS, HOWARD MCGAFFNEY C/O GMS, LLC, LLC, 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACEPLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 OR 
HMCGAFFNEY@GMSNF.COM. 
 
 SECTION 19. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
 
 SECTION 20. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the District and the Association as an arm’s length transaction.  The District and the 
Association participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their 
respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this 
Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, 
and any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 
 
 
 
 

[Remainder of page intentionally blank] 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



9 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
 
 
      THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC. 
 
 
_____________________________  _______________________________ 
(Signature of Witness)   By:  ___________________________ 
      Title: __________________________ 
       
  
_____________________________ 
(Print Name of Witness) 
  
 
 
Exhibit A: Depiction of the Amenities 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256

Kevin Andersen

Land Manager

William Palmer



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2403E3F8-55AA-4D39-B45E-461854528256



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern by phone Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Barbara Bland by phone Supervisor 
  Michelle Sutton  Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Howard McGaffney District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Stephanie Douglas OnPlace Lifestyles for TrailMark 
 Samantha Keim  OnPlace 
 Colleen Specht  First Service 
 Terry Roese First Service 
 Kevin Anderson DreamFinders Homes 
 Glen Palmer HOA Manager DreamFinders 
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 15, 2023 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. McGaffney called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. Three Supervisors were in 

attendance in person and two via Zoom constituting a quorum. Since Supervisor Kern is not present 

in person, the Chair presiding over the meeting today will be the Vice Chair which is Supervisor 

Hartley.  



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. McGaffney explained the audience comment times for the beginning of the meeting 

and the end of the meeting.  

 Allen (295 Hannover Drive in Reverie) asked about item B Ratification of Agreements – 

Brightview Landscape Agreement Phase II Pond Banks. Mr. McGaffney stated he would be asking 

for that later as that is not ready to be ratified as those agreements have not been executed yet. Mr. 

Boyer gave an overview of the amendment for the Brightview contract. 

  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items 

Ratification Items 
1. Ratification of Requisition 200 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 

Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
2.  Ratification of Requisition 65 – 66 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 

Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)  
3.  Ratification of Requisitions 149 – 151 2021 Capital Improvement and 

Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 
4.  Ratification of Requisitions 31 – 34 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area)(AA2 Phase 3C) 
5.  Ratification of Requisitions 32A – 35A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area)(AA3 Phase 3) 
6.  Ratification of Change Order No. 7 – Trailmark Phase 12 
7.  Ratification of Change Order No. 3 – Trailmark East Parcel Parcel 3  

 

Consideration Items 
1.  Consideration of Requisition 288 2016A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
2.  Consideration of Requisition 67 – 69 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)  
3.  Consideration of Requisitions 152 – 154 2021 Capital Improvement and 

Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 
4.  Consideration of Requisitions 37 – 43 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area)(AA2 Phase 3C) 
5.  Consideration of Requisitions 36A – 39A Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds – Series 2023 (2023 Project Area)(AA3 Phase 3) 
6.  Consideration of Change Orders 5 – TrailMark Amenity Expansion 

 

  



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

B. Ratification of Agreements 
1.  Brightview Landscape Amendment for Phase II Pond Banks 
2.  Agreement with CDD & HOA for Amenity, Field Operations & Lifestyles 

Management 
3.  Agreement for Sitework with Powers Development Group, Inc. 
4.  Agreement with Southern Recreation for Installation of Playground 

Equipment 
C. Approval of Minutes of the October 11, 2023 Meeting 
D.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending September 30, 2023 
E.  Assessment Receipt Schedule 
F.  Check Register 

Mr. McGaffney asked for a motion to remove items B(1 & 2) from the consent agenda. 

Item B1 is ratification of the Brightview Landscape Agreement which we just covered under public 

comment. Item B2 is the CDD and HOA agreement which is almost there. We just finalized 

clarifying the dollar amount with the HOA with First Service Residential to give an update to the 

Board. That agreement will move over to the HOA, First Service is going to do an amendment to 

their agreement to add Lifestyle Management Field Management and the admin. They will enter 

into an agreement with the HOA and then the CDD will have an agreement with the HOA whereby 

we have collected the assessments up front this year and will make those payments to the HOA. 

The management of that contract and anything that has to do with the amenities will be at the HOA 

level and not at the CDD level. The agreement will be structured where if something needs to be 

changed down the road, the CDD could take back the ownership maintenance of that.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in 
favor, Removal of Items Number B(1) Brightview Landscape 
Amendment for Phase II Pond Banks and B(2) Agreement of CDD 
& HOA for amenity, Field Operations, and Lifestyle Management, 
was approved.  

 

 Mr. McGaffney then asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda with those items 

being removed. Mr. Brecht added an updated requisition list was sent out. The only thing that 

changed was requisition #39A which was $33,000 cheaper. There was an error in the addition on 

the payoff from the contractor. Mr. McGaffney asked for any other questions related to the consent 

agenda.  



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Approval of the Consent Agenda, was accepted as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal with Tree 
Amigos (Reverie)  

 Ms. Specht requested Tree Amigos send in a formal proposal. She stated she spoke with 

them this morning and they are still working on it but should be able to submit that by the end of 

the week. It was noted that it should not just be for the pond banks, it should be for all common 

areas in Phase II and eventually Phase III once that gets online. Mr. McGaffney stated that will be 

added to the next agenda and we will not take action on that item.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal from Sitex 
Aquatics for Aquatic Management 
Agreement (Reverie)  

 Mr. McGaffney asked for any clarifications or discussion. It looks like the total amount of 

that contract for the additional ponds within Reverie to be added to the scope is $13,968 for the 

year. Mr. Kern stated the proposal is to include Phase II & III ponds for treatment. He stated those 

ponds need to start receiving service and any additional services related to the recent discussions 

or existing ponds would be covered under additional services proposals. Mr. McGaffney stated if 

it is your recommendation to enter into this amendment to the agreement to add the six waterways, 

I will ask for a motion from the Board if there is no discussion from the Board to approve the 

additional services for the ponds in Reverie.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Sitex Aquatics for Aquatic Management 
Agreement (Reverie) with Additional Services for the Ponds in 
Reverie and Counsel to Review that and Chair to Execute, was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. McGaffney asked for any business the Board would like to talk about. Hearing none, 

he asked for any other business from staff that is not on the agenda. Hearing no comments, the 

next item followed. 



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber reminded the Board that starting January 1st is when ethics training needs to be 

completed. Based on review, the most efficient and least expensive way to get the training is on 

the Commission on Ethics website.  

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Brecht had nothing to report at this time.  

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. McGaffney had nothing to report at this time.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (Evergreen) 

a. Report 
b. Pool Service Quotes 

 Mr. Boyer stated there are two proposals for the pool maintenance. The first is from 

Paradise at $2495 for three days a week service for both pools. The second is from C BUSS 

Enterprises who is here today, coming in at $1,800 for three days a week for both pools. Your 

current vendor had the opportunity to submit a proposal but did not. Mr. Glynn asked Clayton of 

C BUSS if chemicals other than chlorine such as for algae treatments or black mold would be an 

additional cost? Mr. Boyer stated the only thing covered is bicarb or just general maintenance. Mr. 

Glynn asked if the chlorine is through Poolsure. Mr. Boyer answered through Hawkins. This would 

be three days a week maintenance on both pools and two days a week from September 16th – April 

14th for both pools. Mr. Boyer stated he would let the Board pick. He noted the only difference is 

Claytons is modified during the winter period where the other one is three days a week annually.  

 Susan Newman stated I use the pool with my granddaughter in the terrible shape that it is 

in now. She asked if he has looked at the state the pool is in and if everything going on with the 

mold, is three days enough when the pool is used every day? She asked if it could be October to 

November as the pool is used quite a bit in the month of September and half of October. 

 



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

 Mr. Buss stated a proposal that with an additional day in the summertime would be an 

additional $350 per month. You could go to four days a week in the summertime. Mr. McGaffney 

stated the three days as presented would be from April 15th through September 15th then two days 

on September 16th through April 14th. Mr. Buss stated the black algae is due to lack of maintenance, 

lack of sanitation, and lack of filter cleanings.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Sutton with all in 
favor, the C BUSS Enterprises Pool Maintenance contract as 
Presented with the Option to add Additional Service as Stated in the 
Agreement to Include District Counsels Review of the Agreement, 
was approved. 

 

 Mr. McGaffney asked for a motion to authorize District Counsel to draft a formal 

termination notice per the terms of the agreement with Crown. Mr. Buss stated he can start next 

week. Mr. Haber stated immediate termination is for a failure or a 30 day without cause. He stated 

if he writes the letter to terminate immediately for cause due to black mold and other issues, he 

would imagine they would say ok we are finished, otherwise you would have to give them 30 days’ 

notice.  

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Sutton with all in 
favor, Terminating Service from Crown with Cause, was approved. 

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) 
 Ms. Douglas announced Saturday morning is the Fall Festival with bounce houses, a 

petting zoo and foam party from 11:00 to 2:00. She noted volunteers are still needed. Saturday 

night is Star Night with the Astronomy Club and the 30th is Deck the Halls which is adult only, 

bring a bottle of wine and we will decorate the camp house and welcome center. On the 1st, Santa 

is coming with pictures, the third is the ugly sweater party which is adult only with music and 

contests and upcoming is the Polar Express movie night with jammies at the Grove. Ms. Bland 

asked if notification was sent out through the newsletter of the meeting today. Ms. Sutton stated 

yes, the schedule for the rest of the year is in the newsletter. Ms. Douglas stated the app and square 

for payments is getting set up. 

 

 



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1.  Operations 

 Mr. McGaffney stated they are working with First Service Residential and almost to the 

finish line. The Chairman at the last meeting mentioned the desire for both TrailMark and Reverie 

to find mutual ways to have things settled.  

 

2.  Lifestyles 
 Ms. Specht stated there was a really great Halloween party, last Friday was Friendsgiving, 

and yesterday was a nice Veterans event. The Grinchmas tree lighting, ornament making, and 

cookie exchange are all coming up. She noted a couple of things are getting fixed facility wise, 

just waiting for parts. Carl the maintenance guy is putting together a warranty list as that is coming 

up around February. The annual HOA meeting was held on October 25th with 85 people attending. 

There is a Board of Directors meeting tomorrow night at the Holiday Inn to go over the budget for 

the HOA. She noted she is very happy with ASP regarding her pools. The Health Department came 

out yesterday to test all the pools and they were perfect.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  
 Mr. McGaffney noted Supervisor Sutton was authorized to work with Alex on finalizing 

the pressure washing and I think we are there. We will be getting that executed.   

 Ms. Hartley asked why there is not a plumber for any plumbing issues that come up after 

hours or on weekends. Mr. McGaffney stated either Stephanie or Alex are authorized to make the 

decision on calling a plumber for emergencies. He stated the emergency number needs to be in the 

newsletter or any other source for residents. We are going to follow up with Alex and Onplace on 

the Reverie side with FSR. You will get a response back this Friday and then we will figure out 

the solution to communicate better to the community if they see something, how do they say 

something?  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  
• Steve Pastrick (85 Red Creek Way) – (1) Stated the ice maker in the welcome center is not 

making ice, is there a plan for repair or replacement. Mr. Boyer stated it is in the works. (2) 

The shrubs at the access coming down back road are dead and ugly. Mr. Boyer stated the 

goal is to take the shrubs out and put down sod with annual beds on the ends of islands. (3) 



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

Different types of shrubs are growing together which is unsightly. Ms. Hartley advised to 

wait for construction to end to clean up shrubs. (4) Status of camp house 

maintenance/repairs and new doors? Mr. Boyer stated the current proposal that the Board 

approved, the vendor has changed the terms so still working on something to bring back to 

the Board, possibly another vendor. 

• Michelle Clee (109 Linsbury Court) – (1) Asked if there is any consideration for a tennis 

court or one of the pickleball courts turned into a tennis court, an app to reserve courts, disc 

golf in the back of Oak Grove, any plans for any activities for the dogs to jump and play 

on at the dog park. Mr. Kern stated no plans at this time. (2) Ongoing problem with pond 

care and who is responsible? (3) Mr. Boyer stated you are responsible for mowing from 

the back of your house to the pond bank to the waters edge so anything behind your home 

up to the waters edge is also the homeowners responsibility. (4) Who is responsible for 

algae problems in the ponds? Mr. Boyer stated that is CDD so email him. (5) Concerned 

the trees, bushes, grass and weeds have not been taken care of on TrailMark Drive behind 

Linsbury Court. Mr. Boyer stated they are working on using a new form of chemical and 

having to test it out first. (6) Homes on Rustic Mill, one of them in particular being 991 

Rustic Mill that meets Posetti, there is a berm that looks really sad and one of the oaks is 

leaning. Mr. Brecht stated they have talked with the county and received approval to move 

forward with studies. 

• Christopher Conway (263 Weathered Edge) – (1)Expressed concerns about the pines in 

TrailMark dying out and grass being killed by a dumpster and cars parked on it near 

Delsetto. Mr. McGaffney stated that would be noticed during final walk through.(2) 

Landscape people are parking on the roots of trees on Little Oak Road. Mr. Boyer stated 

the new parking lot where they will park is not finished yet. (3) Expressed concern for the 

pond being pumped into the preserve in turn flooding his yard. Mr. Kern stated they would 

coordinate with the contractor on that pump.  

• Joan Pesatti (295 Amber Wood Drive) – (1) Expressed concern about her lawn and the 

pond as the pond has not been taken care of. Mr. Boyer stated it was mowed last week. 

You were copied on an email as well as Greg with Tree Amigos on this. (2) Floating debris 

in the pond and pest control for the midges. Check with St. Johns Mosquito District about 

spraying for the midges and will get with Sitex on pest treatment when doing water 



November 15, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

treatment. (3) Asked for clarification on the CDD fee increasing on her tax bill. Mr. 

McGaffney stated he couldn’t answer that question today as he has not seen her tax bill but 

gave her his card to give him a call regarding this. 

 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – December 13, 
2023 

 The next regular meeting date will be December 13, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at their current 

location.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. McGaffney asked for a motion to adjourn.  

On MOTION by Mr. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned at 4:46 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

_________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2023



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Capital Reserve Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2023

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 38,582$																	 36,743$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 75,326$																		
Cash	-	Wells	Fargo	Bank 29,214$																	 3,817$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 33,031$																		
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 26,499$													 -$																				 26,499$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,271$																 2,271$																				

Series	2015
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 159,188$											 -$																				 159,188$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 108,955$											 -$																				 108,955$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 2$																							 -$																				 2$																												

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 441,950$											 -$																				 441,950$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 414,904$											 -$																				 414,904$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,166,325$								 1,166,325$													

Series	2016B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 161$																			 -$																				 161$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 6$																							 -$																				 6$																												
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 700,775$											 -$																				 700,775$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 511,184$											 -$																				 511,184$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 -$																				 4$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 104,509$											 -$																				 104,509$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 0$																												
Construction	-	NW -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 938$																			 938$																							

Series	2017B
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 4,414$																 -$																				 4,414$																				
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 3,107$																 -$																				 3,107$																				
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 337$																			 -$																				 337$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 61,117$													 -$																				 61,117$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2$																							 2$																												

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 414,875$											 -$																				 414,875$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 323,526$											 -$																				 323,526$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 2$																							 -$																				 2$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 207$																			 -$																				 207$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 202$																			 202$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,450$											 -$																				 566,450$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 209,337$											 -$																				 209,337$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 194$																			 194$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 151,463$											 -$																				 151,463$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 55,149$													 -$																				 55,149$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 540$																			 540$																							

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 460,875$											 -$																				 460,875$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 173,298$											 -$																				 173,298$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2023
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 727,675$											 -$																				 727,675$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 15,771$													 -$																				 15,771$																		
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 152$																			 -$																				 152$																							
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 490,481$											 -$																				 490,481$																
Construction	AA2	PH3C -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,348,937$								 2,348,937$													
Construction	AA3	PH3 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 526,066$											 526,066$																

Investment	-	Custody 33,426$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 33,426$																		
Due	From	Capital	Projects -$																								 933$																			 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,889$																				
Due	From	Developer -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 223,969$											 223,969$																
Due	From	General	Fund -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5,153$																 5,153$																				
Due	From	Other 300$																							 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 300$																							
Due	from	Reverie 86$																									 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 86$																										
Prepaid	Expenses 29,260$																	 5,543$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 34,803$																		

Total	Assets 130,868$														 47,037$													 -$																			 6,126,373$							 4,275,560$							 10,579,838$									

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2023

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 36,220$																	 16,533$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 52,753$																		
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,073,912$								 2,073,912$													
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4,153$																				
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,956$																				
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 86$																					 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 86$																										
Due	to	Reverie 933$																							 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 933$																							

Total	Liabilities 42,307$																	 16,619$													 -$																			 -$																			 2,074,868$							 2,133,793$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 26,499$													 -$																				 26,499$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 268,145$											 -$																				 268,145$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 856,854$											 -$																				 856,854$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 167$																			 -$																				 167$																							
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,316,472$								 -$																				 1,316,472$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 68,974$													 -$																				 68,974$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 738,611$											 -$																				 738,611$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 775,787$											 -$																				 775,787$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 206,612$											 -$																				 206,612$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 634,173$											 -$																				 634,173$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,234,079$								 -$																				 1,234,079$													
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,271$																 2,271$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,169,522$								 1,169,522$													
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 2,894$																 2,894$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2$																							 2$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 202$																			 202$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (706,051)$									 (706,051)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 (46,464)$												 (46,464)$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (1,077,877)$						 (1,077,877)$											
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,856,191$								 2,856,191$													
Unassigned 88,561$																	 30,418$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 118,980$																

Total	Fund	Balances 88,561$																	 30,418$													 -$																			 6,126,373$							 2,200,693$							 8,446,045$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 130,868$															 47,037$													 -$																				 6,126,373$								 4,275,560$								 10,579,838$										

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,456,200$																	 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 67,500$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 50,758$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Interest 10,855$																								 905$																															 1,474$																											 569$																															

Total		Revenues 1,585,313$																	 905$																															 1,474$																											 569$																															

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 1,000$																											 -$																																							
FICA	Expense 918$																															 77$																																		 77$																																		 -$																																							
Engineering	Fees 18,000$																								 1,500$																											 3,324$																											 (1,824)$																									
Attorney 30,000$																								 2,500$																											 2,893$																											 (393)$																													
Dissemination	 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 1,000$																											 -$																																							
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Annual	Audit 14,000$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							
Management	Fees 40,280$																								 3,357$																											 3,357$																											 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 150$																															 150$																															 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 100$																															 100$																															 -$																																							
Telephone 750$																															 	 63$																																		 	 26$																																		 37$																																		
Postage 1,750$																											 146$																															 241$																															 (95)$																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 146$																															 40$																																		 106$																															
Insurance 7,610$																											 7,610$																											 7,160$																											 450$																															
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 833$																															 86$																																		 748$																															
Meeting	Room	Rental 6,750$																											 563$																															 1,672$																											 (1,110)$																									
Bank	Fees 1,000$																											 83$																																		 22$																																		 61$																																		
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 25$																																		 -$																																							 25$																																		
Office	Supplies 200$																															 17$																																		 95$																																		 (78)$																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

Total	Administrative: 205,453$																					 29,343$																								 31,415$																								 (2,072)$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 41,558$																								 41,558$																								 38,329$																								 3,229$																											
Electric 10,000$																								 833$																															 914$																															 (80)$																																
Streetlights 75,000$																								 6,250$																											 6,667$																											 (417)$																													
Water	&	Sewer 8,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
Landscape	Contract 320,463$																					 26,705$																								 27,994$																								 (1,289)$																									
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000$																					 10,000$																								 -$																																							 10,000$																								
Landscape	Contingency 80,000$																								 6,667$																											 16,133$																								 (9,466)$																									
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000$																								 6,250$																											 8,374$																											 (2,124)$																									
Lake	Contract 50,000$																								 4,167$																											 2,930$																											 1,237$																											
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 4,583$																											 6,350$																											 (1,767)$																									
Routine	Road	Cleaning 8,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 914$																															 336$																															
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 417$																															 242$																															 175$																															
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 878,021$																					 111,263$																					 108,846$																					 2,417$																											

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 12,500$																								 1,042$																											 226$																															 816$																															
					Electric 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 1,205$																											 461$																															
					Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 918$																															 2,832$																											
					Gas 2,000$																											 167$																															 31$																																		 136$																															
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 625$																															 812$																															 (187)$																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 92$																																		 35$																																		 57$																																		
					Access	Cards 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 43,680$																								 3,640$																											 6,000$																											 (2,360)$																									
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 167$																															 -$																																							 167$																															
					Field	Management/Administrative 59,104$																								 4,925$																											 -$																																							 4,925$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 1,575$																											 1,758$																											
					Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 2,500$																											 1,370$																											 1,130$																											
					Janitorial	Services 30,120$																								 2,510$																											 3,403$																											 (893)$																													
					Janitorial	Supplies 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 -$																																							 1,250$																											
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 2,859$																											 2,859$																											 (0)$																																			
					Pest	Control 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 39,817$																								 (36,484)$																						
New	Capital	Projects -$																																							 -$																																							 14,138$																								 (14,138)$																						
Special	Events 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 2,974$																											 (1,308)$																									
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 292$																															 175$																															 117$																															
Operating	Supplies 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 43$																																		 1,624$																											
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 142$																															 2,000$																											 (1,858)$																									
Contingency 5,000$																											 417$																															 182$																															 235$																															

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 451,516$																					 37,626$																								 77,762$																								 (40,135)$																						
Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,585,313$																	 178,233$																					 218,023$																					 (39,790)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (216,549)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 305,111$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 88,561$																								

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Interest 1,474$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,474$																						

Total		Revenues 1,474$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 1,474$																						

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,000$																						
FICA	Expense 77$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 77$																													
Engineering	Fees 3,324$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,324$																						
Attorney 2,893$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,893$																						
Dissemination	 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,000$																						
Arbitrage -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Assessment	Administration 10,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,000$																			
Management	Fees 3,357$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,357$																						
Information	Technology 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 150$																										
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 100$																										
Telephone 26$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 26$																													
Postage 241$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 241$																										
Printing	&	Binding 40$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 40$																													
Insurance 7,160$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,160$																						
Legal	Advertising 86$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 86$																													
Meeting	Room	Rental 1,672$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,672$																						
Bank	Fees 22$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 22$																													
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Office	Supplies 95$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 95$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 31,415$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 31,415$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 38,329$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 38,329$																			
Electric 914$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 914$																										
Streetlights 6,667$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,667$																						
Water	&	Sewer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Landscape	Contract 27,994$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 27,994$																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Landscape	Contingency 16,133$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 16,133$																			
Irrigation	Maintenance 8,374$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 8,374$																						
Lake	Contract 2,930$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,930$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Security	Patrol 6,350$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,350$																						
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 914$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 914$																										
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 242$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 242$																										
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 108,846$											 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 108,846$																

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 226$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 226$																										
					Electric 1,205$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,205$																						
					Water/Irrigation 918$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 918$																										
					Gas 31$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 31$																													
					Trash	Removal 812$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 812$																										
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 35$																													
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 6,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,000$																						
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Field	Management/Administrative -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Pool	Maintenance 1,575$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,575$																						
					Pool	Repairs 1,370$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,370$																						
					Janitorial	Services 3,403$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,403$																						
					Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,859$																						
					Pest	Control -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 39,817$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 39,817$																			
New	Capital	Projects 14,138$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,138$																			
Special	Events 2,974$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,974$																						
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										
Operating	Supplies 43$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 43$																													
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 2,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,000$																						
Contingency 182$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 182$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 77,762$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 77,762$																			

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												

Total	Reserves: -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												

Total	Expenditures 218,023$											 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 218,023$																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (216,549)$									 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 (216,549)$														

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Developer	Contributions 543,734$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Interest 500$																															 42$																																		 85$																																		 43$																																		
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 100$																															 100$																															

Total		Revenues 948,154$																					 42$																																		 185$																															 143$																															

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 50$																																		 109$																															 (59)$																																

Total	Administrative: 600$																															 50$																																		 109$																															 (59)$																																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 72,517$																								 72,517$																								 62,847$																								 9,670$																											
Electric 8,000$																											 667$																															 752$																															 (85)$																																
Landscape	Contract 150,000$																					 12,500$																								 5,717$																											 6,783$																											
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 -$																																							 1,667$																											
Landscape	Contingency 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 -$																																							 3,750$																											
Lake	Contract 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 395$																															 605$																															
Lake	Contingency 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Pump	Repairs 3,000$																											 250$																															 -$																																							 250$																															
Electric	Streetlights/Services 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Irrigation	Maintenance 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 -$																																							 1,250$																											
Field	Operations	Management 9,600$																											 800$																															 -$																																							 800$																															
Routine	Road	Cleaning 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 3,000$																											 250$																															 482$																															 (232)$																													
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 7,000$																											 583$																															 -$																																							 583$																															
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 3,022$																											 312$																															
Contingency 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 425,116$																					 101,900$																					 73,215$																								 28,686$																								

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 9,500$																											 792$																															 386$																															 406$																															
					Electric 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 1,516$																											 (516)$																													
					Water/Irrigation 32,000$																								 2,667$																											 1,793$																											 874$																															
					Gas 30,000$																								 2,500$																											 910$																															 1,590$																											
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 625$																															 264$																															 361$																															
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
					Access	Cards 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
					Pool	Attendants 16,000$																								 1,333$																											 -$																																							 1,333$																											
					Field	Management/Administrative 117,936$																					 9,828$																											 -$																																							 9,828$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 2,060$																											 1,690$																											
					Pool	Repairs 5,000$																											 417$																															 993$																															 (576)$																													
					Janitorial	Services 18,500$																								 1,542$																											 -$																																							 1,542$																											
					Janitorial	Supplies 5,000$																											 417$																															 376$																															 41$																																		
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance 25,000$																								 2,083$																											 -$																																							 2,083$																											
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 2,279$																											 2,279$																											 0$																																					
				Landscape	Contract 32,845$																								 2,737$																											 2,737$																											 0$																																					
				Landscape	Seasonal 22,860$																								 1,905$																											 -$																																							 1,905$																											
				Landscape	Contingency 8,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
					Pest	Control 2,200$																											 183$																															 75$																																		 108$																															
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 17,500$																								 1,458$																											 2,827$																											 (1,368)$																									
Special	Events 35,000$																								 2,917$																											 2,338$																											 579$																															
Holiday	Decorations 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 6,462$																											 (4,795)$																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 21$																																		 236$																															 (215)$																													
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 833$																															 537$																															 297$																															

Total	Amenity	Center: 522,438$																					 43,537$																								 25,788$																								 17,749$																								

Total	Expenditures 948,154$																					 145,487$																					 99,111$																								 46,376$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (98,927)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 129,345$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 30,418$																								

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Developer	Contributions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Interest 85$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 85$																													
Miscellaneous	Income 100$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 100$																										

Total		Revenues 185$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 185$																										

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 109$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 109$																										

Total	Administrative: 109$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 109$																										

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 62,847$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 62,847$																			
Electric 752$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 752$																										
Landscape	Contract 5,717$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,717$																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Lake	Contract 395$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 395$																										
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Grounds	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Pump	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Electric	Streetlights/Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Irrigation	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Field	Operations	Management -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 482$																										
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 3,022$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,022$																						
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 73,215$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 73,215$																			

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 386$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 386$																										
					Electric 1,516$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,516$																						
					Water/Irrigation 1,793$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,793$																						
					Gas 910$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 910$																										
					Trash	Removal 264$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 264$																										
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Field	Management/Administrative -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Pool	Maintenance 2,060$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,060$																						
					Pool	Repairs 993$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 993$																										
					Janitorial	Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Janitorial	Supplies 376$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 376$																										
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,279$																						
				Landscape	Contract 2,737$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,737$																						
				Landscape	Seasonal -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
				Landscape	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
					Pest	Control 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75$																													
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,827$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,827$																						
Special	Events 2,338$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,338$																						
Holiday	Decorations 6,462$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,462$																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 236$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 236$																										
Operating	Supplies 537$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 537$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 25,788$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 25,788$																			

Total	Expenditures 99,111$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 99,111$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (98,927)$												 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 (98,927)$																	

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 50,323$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 21$																																		 -$																																						 (21)$																																

Total		Revenues 50,573$																								 21$																																		 -$																																						 (21)$																																

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 50,573$																								 21$																																		 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 50,573$																								 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 108$																															 108$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 108$																															 108$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 108$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 26,392$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 26,499$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 211,500$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 7,500$																											 625$																															 1,074$																											 449$																															

Total		Revenues 219,000$																					 625$																															 1,074$																											 449$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 54,484$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 100,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 54,484$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 208,969$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,031$																								 1,074$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,893$																					 267,071$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 113,924$																					 268,145$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 437,275$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 11,750$																								 979$																															 3,729$																											 2,750$																											

Total		Revenues 449,025$																					 979$																															 3,729$																											 2,750$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 158,450$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 115,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 155,719$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 429,169$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 19,856$																								 3,729$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 400,720$																					 853,125$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 420,576$																					 856,854$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 166$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 167$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 700,775$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 104,196$																					 104,196$																					
Interest 22,000$																								 1,833$																											 5,253$																											 3,420$																											

Total		Revenues 722,775$																					 1,833$																											 109,450$																					 107,616$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 250,859$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 195,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 247,325$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 693,184$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 29,591$																								 109,450$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 488,966$																					 1,207,023$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 518,557$																					 1,316,472$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 19,500$																								 19,500$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 522$																															 522$																															
Interest 900$																															 75$																																		 163$																															 88$																																		

Total		Revenues 8,390$																											 75$																																		 20,184$																								 20,109$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Interest	-	11/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 900$																															 20,184$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 3,691$																											 48,790$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 4,591$																											 68,974$																								

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 413,256$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 9,850$																											 821$																															 3,213$																											 2,392$																											

Total		Revenues 423,106$																					 821$																															 3,213$																											 2,392$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 136,081$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 140,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 133,894$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 409,975$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 13,131$																								 3,213$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 312,283$																					 735,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 325,414$																					 738,611$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 10,800$																								 900$																															 3,096$																											 2,196$																											

Total		Revenues 577,100$																					 900$																															 3,096$																											 2,196$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 175,588$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 175,588$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 566,175$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,925$																								 3,096$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 200,289$																					 772,691$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 211,214$																					 775,787$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 2,400$																											 200$																															 708$																															 508$																															

Total		Revenues 151,500$																					 200$																															 708$																															 508$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,753$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 46,753$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 148,505$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 2,995$																											 708$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 55,882$																								 205,904$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 58,877$																								 206,612$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 12,350$																								 1,029$																											 2,775$																											 1,746$																											

Total		Revenues 473,225$																					 1,029$																											 2,775$																											 1,746$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 145,875$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 170,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 145,875$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 461,750$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 11,475$																								 2,775$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 168,439$																					 631,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 179,914$																					 634,173$																					

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 291,375$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 2,500$																											 208$																															 5,399$																											 5,191$																											

Total		Revenues 293,875$																					 208$																															 5,399$																											 5,191$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 199,106$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 490,481$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 152$																															 (152)$																													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 152$																															 (152)$																													

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (196,606)$																			 5,551$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 490,731$																					 1,228,528$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 294,125$																					 1,234,079$																	

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 Fund Fund (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA3	PH3	(Due (Due	to (short)

# Request Portion	(FY23) Portion	(FY24) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) to	Developer_ Developer) Balance	Due

10-CS 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $20,324.00 $20,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,324.00 $0.00
11-2021	PH1 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $11,978.75 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	PH2 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $135,457.83 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-2021	PH3B 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $103,033.87 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

11-CS 10/12/23 $4,152.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,152.94 ($4,152.94)
9-2021	PH2 10/12/23 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($249.00)
13-2021	PH3B 10/12/23 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 ($892.36)
10-2021	PH2 10/27/23 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 ($166,257.68)
14-2021	PH3B 10/27/23 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 ($56,381.48)

1-CS 11/13/23 $1,744.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,744.50 ($1,744.50)
1-2021	PH2 11/13/23 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 ($338,316.90)
1-2021	PH3B 11/13/23 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 ($208,998.45)
1-2023	PH3 11/13/23 $81,922.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,922.21 $0.00 ($81,922.21)
2-2023	PH3 11/30/23 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353,774.15 $0.00 ($353,774.15)

Due	to	Developer $270,794.45 $1,483,484.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,978.75 $1,009,587.57 $435,696.36 $26,221.44 ($1,212,689.67)

Total	Developer	Contributions	FY24 $0.00

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	9/22/23

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																					 9$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																					 9$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 9$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,261$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,271$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																						 -$																																						 229,994$																					 229,994$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 4,097$																											 4,097$																											

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 234,090$																					 234,090$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 234,090$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 935,431$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 1,169,522$																	

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 4$																																					 4$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 4$																																					 4$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,890$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,894$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2$																																					

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 201$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 202$																															

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (706,051)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (706,051)$																			

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (46,467)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (46,464)$																						

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (1,077,877)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (1,077,877)$															

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 24,721$																								 24,721$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 24,721$																								 24,721$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$																																						 641,065$																					 641,065$																					 -$																																						
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,601,535$																	 (1,601,535)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 641,065$																					 2,242,600$																	 (1,601,535)$															

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (2,218,031)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 5,074,221$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,856,191$																	

	

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4,096.80$										
10/27/23 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check#	616872	Utility	Reimbursement 229,993.53$						

TOTAL 234,090.33$					

932,234.23$					
234,090.33$					

-$																			

1,166,324.56$	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.02$																	

3.57$																	
0.02$																	
-$																			

3.59$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest -$																				

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-$																			
-$																			

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4.11$																		

TOTAL 4.11$																	

934.11$													
4.11$																	
-$																			

938.22$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.01$																		

TOTAL 0.01$																	

1.92$																	
0.01$																	
-$																			

1.93$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.88$																		

TOTAL 0.88$																	

200.77$													
0.88$																	
-$																			

201.65$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 197 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	July	2023 3,436.65$										
10/2/23 198 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#201075	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	PH9A-9B	-	August	2023 5,350.00$										
10/2/23 199 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	August	2023 1,226.10$										
10/2/23 200 Florida	Power	&	Light Invoice	#1800436356	-	Relocation	of	existing	FPL	line	-	September	2023 1,966.00$										

TOTAL 11,978.75$							

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.85$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#11-2021 11,978.75$								

TOTAL 11,979.60$							

193.60$													
11,979.60$							
(11,978.75)$					

194.45$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 61 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209630	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	July	2023 5,921.32$										
10/2/23 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210103	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	August	2023 8,207.26$										
10/2/23 63 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	August	2023 121,329.25$						

TOTAL 135,457.83$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 2.36$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#8-2021 135,457.83$						

TOTAL 135,460.19$					

537.43$													
135,460.19$					
(135,457.83)$			

539.79$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 141 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#002-23-348465-1	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Sign	Fixes	-	Aug.23 2,718.30$										
10/2/23 142 F&E	Management Invoice	#2226	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 24,008.40$								
10/2/23 143 F&E	Management Invoice	#2227	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 16,650.90$								
10/2/23 144 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9635	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 6,310.00$										
10/2/23 145 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209854	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	August	2023 1,160.00$										
10/2/23 146 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210086	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Aug.23 9,974.57$										
10/2/23 147 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	August	2023 42,211.70$								

TOTAL 103,033.87$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#12-2021 103,033.87$						

TOTAL 103,033.89$					

4.99$																	
103,033.89$					
(103,033.87)$			

5.01$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 30 Carlton	Construction Application	#5	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	September	2023 380,110.41$						
10/30/23 31 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210617	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Sept.23 2,522.75$										
10/30/23 32 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210618	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 570.50$													
10/30/23 33 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210627	-	Trailmark	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Sept.23 1,040.00$										
10/30/23 34 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210613	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	CEI	(WA#75)	-	Sept.23 3,491.00$										
10/30/23 35 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Aug.	-	Sept.23 105,574.00$						
10/30/23 36 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 147,756.00$						

TOTAL 641,064.66$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 14,018.86$								

TOTAL 14,018.86$							

2,975,982.50$	
14,018.86$							

(641,064.66)$			

2,348,936.70$	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/13/23 30 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-1	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 145,945.20$								
10/30/23 31A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#7	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	September	2023 1,376,256.55$					
10/30/23 32A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210378	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Sept.23 1,430.00$												
10/30/23 33A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-2	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 68,059.80$										
10/30/23 34A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210624	-	Trailmark	PH12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	September	2023 7,306.34$												
10/30/23 35A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invs	#2041098	&	2024834	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Oct.23 2,537.00$												

TOTAL 1,601,534.89$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 10,701.72$										

TOTAL 10,701.72$									

2,116,899.26$			
10,701.72$									

(1,601,534.89)$		

526,066.09$							

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/23

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/23

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,978,835.10$         228,093.84$            467,277.19$            739,751.68$            439,400.00$            610,680.65$            490,278.11$            4,954,316.57$           
Net Assessments 1,860,104.99$         214,408.21$            439,240.56$            695,366.58$            413,036.00$            574,039.81$            460,861.42$            4,657,057.58$           

39.94% 4.60% 9.43% 14.93% 8.87% 12.33% 9.90% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts O&M Portion
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/3/23 ACH $12,740.14 $241.43 $668.88 $0.00 $11,829.83 $4,725.03 $544.64 $1,115.76 $1,766.37 $1,049.19 $1,458.17 $1,170.68 $11,829.84
11/17/23 ACH $125,116.18 $2,402.23 $5,004.62 $0.00 $117,709.33 $47,015.03 $5,419.27 $11,102.01 $17,575.72 $10,439.68 $14,509.13 $11,648.49 $117,709.33
11/22/23 ACH $232,977.38 $4,473.17 $9,319.05 $0.00 $219,185.16 $87,546.14 $10,091.16 $20,672.93 $32,727.54 $19,439.61 $27,017.28 $21,690.52 $219,185.18

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 370,833.70$          7,116.83$               14,992.55$             -$                           348,724.32$             139,286.20$            16,055.07$              32,890.70$              52,069.63$              30,928.48$              42,984.58$              34,509.69$              348,724.35$              

7.49% Net Percent Collected
4,308,333.26$        Balance Remaining to Collect

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2024

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund - Truist

11/8/23 35 14,385.67$        
11/14/23 36-38 5,076.76            
11/15/23 39-41 5,294.30            
11/29/23 42-53 36,842.09          
11/30/23 54-57 820,354.60        

881,953.42$      

General Fund - Wells Fargo
11/8/23 4651-4663 16,343.33$        

16,343.33$        

Reverie - Truist
11/7/23 14-19 9,237.17$          

11/13/23 20-22 4,057.58            
11/29/23 23-29 8,650.90            

21,945.65$        

Payroll
October 2023

Adam Morgan 50070 184.70$             
Barry Bichard 50071 184.70$             
Jarred Cornell 50072 184.70$             
Logan Lantrip 50073 184.70$             

Patrick Bonin Jr. 50074 184.70$             

923.50$             

TOTAL 921,165.90$ 

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

November 01, 2023 - November 30, 2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/08/23 00170 9/28/23 8626098  202309 320-53800-46201                                     *            2,087.67
INST.FALL ANNUALS 2023

10/18/23 8641279  202310 320-53800-46600                                     *           12,298.00
BRUSH HOG CTRL-MOW HEIGHT

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            14,385.67 000035
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/23 00005 11/03/23 93295-44 202310 320-53800-43000                                     *              183.01

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             183.01 000036

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/23 00001 11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,356.67

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV23
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-35200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV23
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH NOV23
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,000.00

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV23
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .96

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *               21.97

POSTAGE
11/01/23 176      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *               39.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,668.75 000037

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/23 00104 10/30/23 402565   202310 320-53800-46100                                     *              225.00

FULL STREET SIGN AUDIT
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        225.00 000038

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00156 10/03/23 9686     202311 300-13100-10100                                     *              892.36

TRAILMARK CA DRAW/INSPECT
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                   892.36 000039

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00022 10/05/23 210347   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,152.94

PH13 CONSTRUCT DOC(WA#60)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     4,152.94 000040

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/15/23 00181 10/04/23 3292461  202311 300-13100-10100                                     *              249.00

PROJECT CONSTRUCT JUL/AUG
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    249.00 000041

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00118 11/01/23 53835182 202311 330-53800-46600                                     *              274.58

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT NOV23
BUG OUT SERVICE                                                   274.58 000042

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/29/23 00170 11/01/23 8660100  202311 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,397.17
LANDSCAPE SERVICES NOV23

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            20,397.17 000043
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00042 11/14/23 111423   202311 310-51300-42000                                     *              406.25

2023 POSTAGE REIMB.
DENNIS W. HOLLINGSWORTH, CFC                                      406.25 000044

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00233 10/25/23 36765-00 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,298.00

INTRO TO MIX EXP/GRATUITY
DESTINY WHITEHEAD DBA MR BARRTENDER                             1,298.00 000045

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00234 11/21/23 2023-12- 202311 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,200.00

4 HOUR SNOW PARTY/CANNON
FIRST COAST FOAM PARTY LLC                                      1,200.00 000046

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00235 10/23/23 5986038  202310 310-51300-48000                                     *               85.68

NOT.OF FY24 MEETING DATES
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            85.68 000047

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00214 11/21/23 7167     202311 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,510.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE NOV23
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,510.00 000048

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 99999 11/29/23 VOID     202311 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000049

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00222 11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *                5.33

WALMART-FRIDAY 13 DVD
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *              180.98

HOBBY LOBBY-CRAFT/TOY/ART
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               45.26

DOLLAR TREE-JNGLE/STENCIL
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               45.25

DOLLAR TREE-WITCH HAT/JCK
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               10.65

PARTYCITY-BINGO SET
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               91.06

DOLLAR TREE-LGHTSTRP/CARV
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               86.50

WALMART-ALUM/BINGO CAGE
11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *                7.62

OFFICE DEPOT-COLOR LTR
11/13/23 1268     202310 300-13100-10300                                     *              300.00

CANVA-CANVA PRO

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *              250.00
KG MAGIC ENT-MAGICIAN

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               31.93
AMAZON-LOCKBOX 4 CAMPRENT

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               75.88
DOLLAR TREE-BRCELT/CANDY

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-51000                                     *               42.95
AMAZON-FIRST AID KIT

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               95.79
HOME DEPOT-HALOGEN WK LGT

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-47200                                     *              150.00
CONSTANT CONTRCT-EVNT EML

11/13/23 1268     202310 320-53800-49100                                     *              141.92
ONPLACE 10% FEE - OCT23

11/17/23 1270     202311 300-15500-10000                                     *            6,000.00
ONSITE AMENITY MGMT DEC23

11/17/23 1270     202311 340-53800-12100                                     *               40.00
CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE DIR.

ONPLACE LLC                                                     7,601.12 000050
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00098 11/17/23 51266    202311 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,605.03

ROOM RENT12/13/23,MIC/SPK
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,605.03 000051

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00236 11/11/23 CB82C55E 202311 320-53800-47200                                     *              500.00

EVENT SPECIAL PRICING 4X
RENELITA PHOTOGRAPHY LLC                                          500.00 000052

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00024 11/19/23 556887-1 202311 330-53800-43100                                     *              926.67

805 TRAILMARK DR - NOV23
11/19/23 556887-1 202311 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.59

295 BACK CREEK DR - NOV23
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     964.26 000053

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00073 9/30/23 APP#16A  202311 300-13100-10100                                     *          157,652.96

TRAILMARK PHASE 10 SEP23
9/30/23 APP#22   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *           46,796.68

TRAILMARK EAST PRCL PH2
10/31/23 APP#17A  202311 300-13100-10100                                     *          332,291.15

TRAILMARK PHASE 10 SEP23
10/31/23 APP#23   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *          195,204.64

TRAILMARK EAST PRCL PH2
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             731,945.43 000054

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00022 10/05/23 210338   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,080.00

MASTER SITE PLAN(WA#51)

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/09/23 210615   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,504.80
TRLMRK EAST PCL PH2(WA61)

10/09/23 210623   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,604.72
TRAILMAEK PHASE10 CEI(66)

11/01/23 210839   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *              642.71
MASTER SITE PLAN(WA#51)

11/01/23 210847   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,744.50
PH13 CONSTRCT DOC(WA#60)

11/06/23 211113   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *           13,151.10
TRLMK EAST PRCL 2(WA#61)

11/06/23 211120   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *            5,837.75
RFP TRLMK PH10 CEI(WA#66)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    39,565.58 000055
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00185 10/31/23 APP#8A   202311 300-13100-10100                                     *           48,655.59

TRAILMRK PH12 PARTIAL AMT
JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC                                   48,655.59 000056

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00181 10/31/23 3298049  202311 300-13100-10100                                     *              188.00

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION SEP
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    188.00 000057

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                881,953.42

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              881,953.42

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/08/23 00120 11/02/23 W62788   202310 320-53800-47500                                     *              298.00
CHK LOAD/TRP PNL MN BRKR

AMERICAN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING,INC                               298.00 004651
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00141 10/31/23 OCT23-82 202310 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE OCT23
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004652

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00230 11/18/23 37592    202311 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,079.20

CASTLE/4IN1/SLIDE/GENERAT
COASTAL MOONWALKS, INC.                                         1,079.20 004653

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00008 10/02/23 88975    202310 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE-FY24
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 004654

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00162 11/01/23 2311-TSM 202311 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT NOV23
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004655

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00227 9/26/23 45       202311 320-53800-47200                                     *              350.00

OWL PROWL 11/15/23
EARTH KINSHIP LLC                                                 350.00 004656

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00066 10/02/23 30612    202310 320-53800-47400                                     *              175.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT OCT23
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              175.00 004657

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00231 10/27/23 274      202311 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,200.00

PETTING FARM 11/18/23
JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE CO LLC                                    1,200.00 004658

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00181 10/31/23 3298048  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,351.50

AMNTY POLICY/ALOSANT AGR
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,351.50 004659

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00031 10/01/23 618972   202310 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,185.49

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#9
10/01/23 618972   202310 310-51700-72000                                     *              673.85

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#9
11/01/23 618999   202311 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,200.60

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#10
11/01/23 618999   202311 310-51700-72000                                     *              658.74

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#10
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                5,718.68 004660

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/08/23 00232 10/29/23 3        202310 320-53800-47200                                     *              250.00
TRAILMARK-WOMEN SELF DEF.

MICHAEL ANTHONY MANGAROO JR. DBA                                  250.00 004661
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00039 11/01/23 7671B    202311 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,930.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES NOV23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,930.00 004662

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00084 11/01/23 23-51536 202311 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR NOV
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004663

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 16,343.33

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               16,343.33

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/07/23 00028 10/16/23 105035   202310 340-53800-46000                                     *              145.00
ANNUAL MNT/CERT/TRIP FEE

APARTMENT FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE                               145.00 000014
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00004 9/01/23 731999   202310 340-53800-34500                                     *            2,911.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC OCT23
9/26/23 732723   202309 340-53800-34500                                     *               30.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT SEP23
9/26/23 732723A  202310 340-53800-34500                                     *               30.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT OCT23
10/02/23 733110   202311 340-53800-34500                                     *            2,941.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC NOV23
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              5,913.24 000015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00026 10/31/23 1001     202309 340-53800-47200                                     *              130.00

INTRO BASIC FIT.EQUIPMENT
10/31/23 1002     202310 340-53800-47200                                     *              130.00

FITNESS EQUIP TRAINING
NIGEL ELDRIDGE SR. DBA                                            260.00 000016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00013 11/01/23 7676B    202311 320-53800-46400                                     *              395.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE NOV23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                                395.00 000017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00027 10/31/23 80721365 202310 340-53800-46900                                     *               84.37

SQUEEGEE FLOOR/CLOTH/TWL
10/31/23 80721365 202310 340-53800-47200                                     *               83.02

KCUP/HOT CUPS/CUP LIDS
10/31/23 80721365 202310 340-53800-51000                                     *              532.03

ORGANIZER/DRAWER/CART/BND
10/31/23 80721365 202310 340-53800-51000                                     *                4.51

HANDLING FEE
STAPLES                                                           703.93 000018

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/23 00003 11/02/23 201483   202311 340-53800-46600                                     *            1,820.00

285 RUSTIC MILL-RMV PINE
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                1,820.00 000019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00018 11/01/23 5441     202311 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00

POOL MAINTENANCE NOV23
FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             2,060.00 000020

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00002 11/01/23 2311-RT  202311 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION MNT NOV23
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000021

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/13/23 00001 11/03/23 72655-49 202310 340-53800-43000                                     *            1,515.58
35 RUSTIC MILL DR - OCT23

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           1,515.58 000022
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00004 8/24/23 731572   202308 340-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT AUG23
8/24/23 731572A  202309 340-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT SEP23
10/26/23 733765   202310 340-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT OCT23
10/26/23 733765A  202311 340-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT NOV23
11/01/23 734178   202311 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,021.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC DEC23
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              3,461.62 000023

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00031 11/21/23 112123   202311 340-53800-47200                                     *              600.00

LIVE BAND POOLSIDE-GRINCH
JEFFREY GANZ                                                      600.00 000024

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00007 11/15/23 619011   202311 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,766.00

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#11
11/15/23 619011   202311 310-51700-72000                                     *              512.89

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#11
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000025

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00022 10/11/23 59186353 202310 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - OCT23
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000026

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00032 11/21/23 101323   202310 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00

THE DJ COMPANY - BINGO
11/21/23 120823   202311 300-15500-10000                                     *              250.00

THE DJ COMPANY - TRIVIA
11/21/23 9823     202309 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00

THE DJ COMPANY - TRIVIA
ROY W GREEN                                                       750.00 000027

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00005 11/19/23 556887-1 202311 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.28

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-NOV23
11/19/23 556887-1 202311 340-53800-43100                                     *            1,349.62

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - NOV23
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,364.90 000028

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/23 00030 11/22/23 7337 /4  202311 340-53800-46000                                     *              119.98

CLEAN VINEGAR/VACUUM CORD
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    119.98 000029

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 21,945.14

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               21,945.14

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



















Page 1 of 1

 Basham & Lucas Design Group Inc.
7645 Gate Pkwy Ste 101

Jacksonville, FL  32256 US

(904) 731-2323

INVOICE
BILL TO
James Oliver
Six Mile Creek CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092

INVOICE 9686
DATE 10/03/2023
TERMS Due on receipt
DUE DATE 10/31/2023

PROJECT NAME
(21-49B) Trailmark CA

 
 

 
 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRACT DUE AMOUNT DUE

Part 1: Shop Drawing Review 6,100.00 10.00 % of 6,100.00 610.00

Part 2: Construction Administration - HRLY @ 
$125.00/hr (NTE $5,000)

5,000.00 5.00 % of 5,000.00 250.00

Part 3: Structural Engineer Site Inspection for 
the Building ($1,200/ per trip)

1,200.00 0.00 of 1,200.00 0.00

Part 4: Swimming Pool Construction 
Administration

2,100.00 0.00 of 2,100.00 0.00

Part 6: Reimbursable Expenses (NTE $1,500) 1,500.00 2.16 % of 1,500.00 32.36

 BALANCE DUE $892.36

Estimate Summary

Estimate 20-433 18,800.00

Invoice 9581 6,916.92

Invoice 9635 6,310.00

This invoice 9686 $892.36

Total invoiced 14,119.28



Total This Invoice $4,152.94

Teresa Viscarra
Six Mile Creek Community Development District
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL  34771

October 05, 2023
Invoice No: 210347

Project 21363.00000 Six Mile Creek CDD - Phase 13 Construction Documents (WA#60)
Professional Services rendered through September 30, 2023
          Phase 01 Site Plan Revisions
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
Limit 7,500.00

   0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 02-08 Lump Sum Services

                                  Fee
Percent

Complete Earned
Current

Billing

2. MDP Modification 9,375.00 100.00 9,375.00 0.00
3. Construction Plan Preparation 107,500.00 100.00 107,500.00 0.00
4. Lift Station Design 19,000.00 100.00 19,000.00 0.00
5. Landscape Design (Code Design) 9,700.00 100.00 9,700.00 0.00
6. SJC & SJCUD Plan Approval 12,500.00 75.00 9,375.00 3,125.00
7. FDEP Water & Sewer Permits 5,000.00 50.00 2,500.00 0.00
8. SJRWMD ERP 24,000.00 100.00 24,000.00 0.00

Total Fee 187,075.00 181,450.00 3,125.00
Total Fee 3,125.00

              $3,125.00Total this Phase

  Phase 09 Site Plan Revisions- Amd.1

Total Fee 3,750.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 10 Construction Plan Modification- Amd. 1

Total Fee 12,500.00

Percent Complete 100.00



Project 21034721363.00000 Phase 13 Construction Documents (WA#60) Invoice

Total Fee 0.00
              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 11 Lift Station Design Modification- Amd. 1

Total Fee 3,800.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 12 Site Plan Revisions Amd 2.

Total Fee 4,000.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 13 Construction Plan Modification Amd 2.

Total Fee 26,875.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 14 SJRWMD ERP Drainage Calc. Modifications

Total Fee 9,000.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 15 MDP Modification Amd 3

Total Fee 3,220.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 16 Site Plan Revisions Amd 3

Total Fee 3,000.00

Percent Complete 100.00
Total Fee 0.00

Page 2



Project 21034721363.00000 Phase 13 Construction Documents (WA#60) Invoice

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 17-20 Lump Sum Amendment 3

                                  Fee
Percent

Complete Earned
Current

Billing

17.Construction Plan Modification 19,200.00 100.00 19,200.00 960.00
18.Lift Station Design Modification 3,800.00 100.00 3,800.00 0.00
19.Landscape Design Modification 2,200.00 100.00 2,200.00 0.00
20.SJRWMD ERP Drainage Calc. Mod. 9,000.00 100.00 9,000.00 0.00

Total Fee 34,200.00 34,200.00 960.00
Total Fee 960.00

              $960.00Total this Phase

  Phase XP Expenses
   Expenses

Reproductions 67.94
Total Expenses 1.0 times 67.94 67.94

           $67.94Total this Phase

         $4,152.94Total This Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
209363 8/2/2023 16,104.00
209861 8/31/2023 4,220.00
Total 20,324.00

Total Now Due $24,476.94
 

Page 3



-1-
57170458;1

REQUISITION NO.

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$2,640,000
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND

SERIES 2021(AA3, Phase 2)
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development

District
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National
Association July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Tenth
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 ; all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture):

Requisition Number:

Name of Payee: Kutak Rock, LLP
ABA#
First National Bank of Omaha
A/C # 

Amount Payable:  Total:  $

Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Professional services related to
project construction Invoice -18323-2 (

Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement Revenue Bond Series 2021(Assessment Area 3, Phase 2)

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.



-2-
57170458;1

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or
modified on the date hereof.

.

Consulting Engineer































































































































































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

 

 

  

      
      

Six Mile Creek 
CDD 

Reverie at 

Trailmark Phase 

2 Landscape 

Management

       Proposal

 
From 

 

 



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Thank you for allowing us to submit a landscape management proposal forSix Mile Creek CDD, 

Reverie at Trialmark Phase 2 c/o First Service Residential 6620 Southpoint Dr. Ste 610  Jacksonville 

FL 32216. Tree Amigos is committed to offering the highest quality service and best overall horticultural 

expertise in the landscape industry. We are excited about this opportunity and look forward to a professional 

partnership with you, committed to excellence in growing and enhancing your facility's outdoor assets.

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL:

Total annual cost for landscape maintenance services: $15,690.80

            Total monthly billing: $1,307.57

Above includes: Mowing, trimming, edging, blowing, detailing, fertilization, pest and weed control,
             mulch,  and irrigation inspections.  Irrigation repairs and flowers are not included in the 

             proposal.

            ADDITIONAL SERVICES: 

 Irrigation repairs @ $85.00 per hour plus parts

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

Jim Proctor  

 

 

 

 

Six Mile Creek CDD

CRyan
Typewriter
November 15, 2023

CRyan
Typewriter


CRyan
Reverie at Trailmark Phase 2c/o First Service Residential6620 Southpoint Dr. Ste 610Jacksonville,  FL  32216

CRyan
Dear Colleen Specht:



Jim Proctor

904.545.7150  |  jproctor@treeamigosoutdoor.com

Property Name:  

Property Address:  

Management Company:

Address:

Primary Contact:

Proposal Date:

We genuinely appreciate the opportunity to submit our comprehensive landscape management proposal for 

Six Mile Creek CDD , Reverie at Trailmark Phase 2.
We are confident that you will not find a better value for overall services when comparing Tree Amigos to 
any competitor when the job is bid "apples to apples". We set forth a dedicated team who observed the 
property in detail and created your proposal based on calculated observation and exact measurements.
We look forward to discussing our proposal in detail with you and demonstrating how a partnership with 
Tree Amigos Outdoor Services can benefit First Service Residential.

 Proposal Summary

Occurrences Yearly

52 12,251.84$                  

6 775.80$                       

3 857.40$                       

12 1,631.77$                    

0 -$                              

1 174.00$                       

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

Lump Sum Proposal 15,690.80$            

_______________________________________ ____________________________________________

Print Name Authorized Signature

_______________________________________ _____/_____/________

Title/Position Date Signed

1,307.57$         

135.98$                  

-$                         

14.50$                     

-$                         

-$                         

Contact Information:

Proposal Acceptance

Scope of Work

Grounds Maintenance:

Turf Management Program:

Tree / Shrub I&D/ Fertilizer:

Irrigation Inspections:

Pine Straw Installation:

Mulch Installation:

Seasonal Flowers:

Palm Tree Trimming:

Monthly

1,020.99$               

64.65$                     

71.45$                     

Wednesday, November 15, 2023

 Notes / Comments

Six Mile Creek CDD ,       
Reverie at Trailmark Phase 2

First Service Residential

6620 Southpoint Drive, Ste 610, Jacksonville, FL  32216

Colleen Specht/ colleen.specht@fsresidential.com



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

Schedule “A” 

 

General Services: 

 

A. Mowing of all St. Augustine turf areas will be performed approximately 42 times per year as follows, once 

per week during summer months of April thru October 15th, and once every other week during the months of 

October 16th thru March. Mowing of all Bahia turf to be performed 28 times per year in the growing season. 

Mowing will be accomplished by use of rotary type commercial machine set at an approximated height of 

three and one-half inches. 

 

B. Edging of all sidewalks, curbs, pathways and other paved surfaces will be performed approximately 42 times 

per year as follows, once per week during summer months of April thru October 15th, and once every other 

week during the months of October 16th thru March. Edging is to be defined as outlining and/or removing 

turf from the above-mentioned borders by use of a mechanical edger. 

 

C. Trimming around obstacles within finished turf areas will be completed during each mowing by use of a 

string trimmer, chemical, or other mechanical means. 

 

D. Detailing of all planted areas will be performed in a sectional method with the frequency of rotation being a 

minimum of once every three weeks for each individual area. The detailing process will include trimming, 

pruning and shaping of all shrubbery, ornamentals and groundcover, removal of under story tree suckers as 

well as the defining of bed lines, tree saucer, and removal of unwanted vegetation (weeds).  
 

E. Detailing of high traffic areas (i.e., entranceways and curb areas) will be accomplished in the same manner as 

stated in “D”, however the frequency will be accelerated to meet the area’s level of importance to the 

appearance to the property. 
 

F. Selective trimming and pruning of trees up to eight feet will be performed annually to prevent disease, 

encourage good growth habits, and increase the infiltration of light. Any trimming or pruning in excess of 

eight feet will be covered under a separate work order.  

H. Walks, curbs, and other paved surfaces adjacent to the turf areas and/or other landscaping elements will be 

kept clean of unwanted debris by use of forced air or vacuum machinery as conditions dictate.   

J.     All turf, shrub, ornamental, groundcover, and understory trees will be monitored for pests, disease and

nutrient problems during each visit to the property. Positive findings will be reported to our designated contact

person as a courtesy. The Tree Amigos will not be held responsible for any damages unless we have a broadened

responsibility under turf care and/or tree and shrub care program. If we do have this service in force we will

immediately take the necessary steps to remedy the problem. For more information on our fertilization/pest

control program, please see schedule “B”. In the event we do not have these program in force, we can upon

request, propose an estimate based on the time and materials needed to effectively treat the areas infected.

K. Clean-up and removal of major (tornado, severe winds etc.) storm damage debris, fallen trees, tree limbs or

other excessive debris is not covered under this agreement, but can be accomplished under separate work

order if it should become necessary.

Landscape Maintenance Specifications 



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

  

L. The inspection, adjustment, cleaning or repairs of any irrigation components on the property is not a service 

provided by any part of schedule “A” unless the damage is caused by our negligence. Irrigation maintenance 

agreements are available through our irrigation division, we also accept call in service requests. Please see 

schedule “C” for more information about our irrigation inspection service. All -inclusive services are also 

available.        

 

M. The Tree Amigos will not be held responsible for any pre-existing conditions or damage caused by others, 

severe wind, freezes, frost, floods, drought or any other act of nature. 

 

N. Tree Amigos will visit property 51 times per year, at least, to insure top quality workmanship of project.

 

 

                                      

Turf and Shrub Care Specifications 
Schedule “B” 

 

 

 The Tree Amigos shall furnish all horticultural supervision, labor, material, equipment 

            And transportation required for the following specifications. 

 

            LAWN CARE 

 

            Fertilization: There will be 4 custom fertilizer applications to the turf areas per year. 

 

   Weed & Insect Control: There will be insecticide application for the control of chinch bugs, 

   mole crickets, sod webworms, armyworms. A minimum of 2 pre and post emergent herbicide  

   application for broadfleaf weeds, and periodic inspections for insect and diseases. 

   In addition, and at no additional charge. When necessary spray applications will be 

   applied for control of insects listed above, also additional fertilizations for misapplication or   

   unhealthy turf due to low fertilization when necessary. 

 

   SHRUB CARE 

 

   Fertilization: Fertilize established plants with a soluble nitrate fertilizer. Application   

   Depending upon size and age of plants. This includes surface applications for shrubs 

   Not located in turf and groundcover areas. No less than 2 applications per year, one in 

   The spring for growth and one in the fall for root production. 

 

   Insect control: The spraying of all bed areas as often as necessary for the effective control 

   of shrub damaging insects. 

 

   SUMMARY 

 

   It is our goal to provide the highest quality lawn and shrub services available, because we  

TParker
Oval



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

   face a multitude of situations on every property we must perform our duties with care. We 

   only use the highest quality materials and equipment and our people are the best in the  

   industry. Because we are dealing with the uncertainties of nature and because every area of  

   turf or shrub planting, is susceptible, we must be aware that problems with infestation or  

   disease will occur. It would be wrong to suggest otherwise. What we promise is to minimize  

   the chances of a problem occurring and to promptly treat a problem until it is eliminated.   

    

   

                           

Additional Work Program 
Schedule “C” 

 
Bedding Plants 

 
Our bedding plant program is designed to accommodate each individual customer. We use top quality plants for all of our 

installations as well as a sulfur-coated fertilizer (osmocote 14-14-14). Which ensures vigorous growth and bloom development. 

Bedding soil is not included in our per plant price and is an additional charge. Occasionally, it is necessary to change soil out if  

the soil becomes infected with a fungus or disease that cannot be treated. The type of annual planted are at our discretion, 

however, we will try to accommodate any requests from the customer. Bedding plants and installation will be handled under a 

separate work order. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

December 06, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092

475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD

Alex Boyer

Billing Address

To

ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Six Mile CDD/ Trailmark- South entrance weekly maintenance

enhancement

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$5,150.25Entrance south common area

Weekly maintenance for south of entrance common area
(42 cuts) Mow, edge, line trim, blow, and spray for weed
control.

EACH42.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 8296849

130

For internal use only

$5,150.25Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 5811 County Rd 305, Elkton, FL 32033 ph.  fax

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 06, 2023

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

December 06, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092

475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD

Alex Boyer

Billing Address

To

ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Six Mile CDD/ Trailmark- Phase 11 lake mowing (6 lakes)

enhancement

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$12,474.00Phase 11 lake mowing of 6 lakes

Weekly maintenance for phase 11 lakes (42 cuts) mow
and line trim 6 lakes

EACH42.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 8296874

130

For internal use only

$12,474.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 5811 County Rd 305, Elkton, FL 32033 ph.  fax

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 06, 2023

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

December 06, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092

475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD

Alex Boyer

Billing Address

To

ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Six Mile CDD/ Trailmark- Southside entrance common area install

enhancement

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$1,022.40turf install

Mobilization and labor to remove turf with sod cutter,
rough grade area, and remove and dispose of debris

LUMP SUM1.00

st augustine sod installedSQUARE FEET450.00

Irrigation modifications and adjustmentsLUMP SUM1.00

$1,552.27pine straw install

Pine straw bales installedLUMP SUM167.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 8296540

130

For internal use only

$2,574.67Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 5811 County Rd 305, Elkton, FL 32033 ph.  fax

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 06, 2023

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

December 06, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092

475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD

Alex Boyer

Billing Address

To

ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Six Mile CDD/ Trailmark- South entrance clean up

enhancement

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$2,502.38One time Clean up

One time clean up- Mow and line trim common area,
spray out bed areas with weed control, elevate tree's,
stake up leaning oak tree, and remove and dispose of
debris

LUMP SUM1.00

Flush cut and remove 2 pine trees in danger of falling on
fence

LUMP SUM1.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 8296509

130

For internal use only

$2,502.38Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 5811 County Rd 305, Elkton, FL 32033 ph.  fax

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 06, 2023

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

                                                                                                                            ESTIMATE 
 
Date: 12-5-23 
 

Job Name: Trailmark Camp House  
 
 
 
Description of Work                                                              Quantity                    Price                   Amount_                 
 
Entry Doors                                                                               1                    $12,500.00          $12,500.00 
8 Welded Entryway Aluminum Doors with 8” kickplate  
and Panic Bars.  Doors to be screened. 
 
Removal of Existing Materials                                                   1                      $ 2,500.00           $ 2,500.00           
Removal of existing Entry Doors, All Mesh Screens at openings 
and Wood Framing as requested. 
 
Installation                                                                                 1                     $ 9,500.00           $ 9,500.00           
Delivery, Installation of framework and screens for  
18 openings (windows & doorways), clean up and  
disposal, and any on site welding as needed, as well as  
Removal and retro fitting of security system from existing Main  
Entry to New Main Entry Doors. 
 
Extra Material for Installation                                                     1                     $ 1,800.00            $1,800.00           
 
 
 
                                                                                                     Subtotal:                              $26,300.00                     
                                                                                      Sales Tax charged:                              $     929.50 
                                                                                                              Total:                               $27,229.50 
  
 
  
 
Notes/Terms 
50% Deposit required on all custom work. 
 
 
 
 
Titan Shutters & Screens                                                                                                       59 West Avenue                                               
Office (904) 484-7580                        www.titanshuttersandscreens.com                       St Augustine, FL 32084 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



a.



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer  

December 2023 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 

 

Administrative Projects  
 

 
Proposals 
 

Maintenance Projects Completed 
 
 

 

Maintenance Projects in Process  
 

• Repair / Replace remaining screened enclosure at camp house. 

• Paint upper portions of FC walls where bicycle art was previously.  

• New pilot light part for fireplace 

• Fix playground equipment.  

• Community pressure washing Dec11-15 

 
 
 
 

Board Discussion Items 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 

Reverie Weekly Update 10.6.23  
Page 2 of 2  

 

 

Managers Report for CDD  

Six Mile Creek CDD : East Parcel REVERIE 

Date: 12.4.2023 

Reported By: Colleen Specht, LCAM  

Request for Amenity Center policy changes and reservaKon applicaKon  

Community Associa.on Manager:  

• Winter flowers approved 
• Stone added to mail kiosk 
• Pool Heater working 
• Issue with exit gate - working 

 
 

LIFESTYLE DIRECTOR: Michelle Sharp  

Upcoming Events: 
 
~ Grinch Mas 12/1 
~ Tree decorating, cookie exchange 12/2 
~ Menorah Lighting on 12/7 
~ Pet food drive ends 12/14 
~ Social Club forming to help with event ideas 

 

 


	Agenda
	 III. B.        1.   Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates
	2. Agreement with CDD & HOA for Amenity, Field Operations & Lifestyles Management
	C. Approval of Minutes of the November 15, 2023 Meeting
	        D.   Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2023
	E.         Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	            F.         Check Register 
	    IV.      Consideration of Tree Amigos Amendment (Reverie)
	V. A. Weekly Maintenance – Front Entrance (South)
	B.        Weekly Maintenance – Phase 11 Pond Banks (6 ponds) 
	C.        Front Entrance South Common Area Repairs 
	D.        Front Entrance South Common Area Cleanup 
	VI.       Consideration of Proposals for Camp House Repairs – Titan Shutters and Screens 
	VII. Consideration of Authorization for Dream Finders Homes to Place Maintenance Shed on District Property, and Transfer Ownership to the District
	X. D.        TrailMark Reports 
	E. Reverie Reports (First Service)



